City of Flint

Department of Purchases & Supplies

Sheldon A. Neeley

TO: All Proposers

FROM: Lauren Rowley
Purchasing Manager

DATE: October 27, 2021

SUBJECT: Addendum #02 — Proposal #22000508 —2MG ELEVATED WATER
TOWER REHABILITATION PROGRAM (4) YEARS

This addendum has been issued because of the following:

Clarification to a missed specification on exterior overcoat requirements on page 21 of the
RFP. Requirements are as follows:

1. All exterior surfaces must be pressure washed with a minimum of 4,000 PSI washer to
remove any surface contamination.

2. All rusted areas must be hand/power tool cleaned per SSPC-SP2, SP3 cleaning methods.
3. All rusted or bare areas must be spot primed with a rust inhibitive metal primer.

4. One (1) full intermediate coat of Tnemec Series 135 coating shall be applied to complete
exterior surfaces (100%) at a DFT of 2 to 3 mils.

5. One (1) Full finish of Tnemec Series 72 coating shall be applied to complete exterior
surfaces (100%) at a DFT of 2 to 3 mils.

6. Re-trace existing logos

7. Coat concrete foundation

All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining original
bid documents.

The Purchasing Manger, Lauren Rowley is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this RFP.
In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum. Proposer

shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice with their
submission.

Company Name:

Address:

City / State / Zip:

Telephone: Fax: Email:

Print Name: Title:

Signature: Date:

Thank you, and sorry for any inconvenience,
;{m_n.;;ak@f,

Lauren Rowley
Purchasing Manager
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